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MEMORANDUM  
TO:	 	Cheshire Planning and Zoning Commission
FROM: 		Robin Newton, AICP, CZEO, Jeremy DeCarli, AICP, CZEO, Johneil Clarke
DATE:	March 3, 2026
SUBJECT: 	Updates from February Public Hearing 

A review of the public hearing comments and written submissions were evaluated in comparison to the current draft document.  Some changes were made in consultation with your Town Planner which included the following:

1. The implementation table has been updated to replace the time frame column with priority level to better reflect that this document is an advisory document and that the suggested actions are not a mandate for the Town or any Board or Commission. 

2.  The Energy Commissions information was included within relevant action items added to Chapter Seven. We added action items to include developing a comprehensive energy plan for the Town, investigating the use of microgrids and achieving Gold status with Sustainable CT.

3. Chapter 4, Quality of Life, includes a reference to traffic congestion. 

4. Chapter 4, updated name of ambulance service. 

5. [bookmark: _GoBack]Chapter 4, added reference to see Chapter 6 for more discussion regarding the Town’s open space parcels.

6. We reference the Mixville Park Master plan and removed language regarding Bartlem Park. 

7. We added language regarding parks and recreation having sufficient maintenance crews.

8. We added a goal of constructing a bridge to connect the High School and the Farmington Canal Heritage Trail.

9. Chapter 6, we added language to see the Conservation Commission’s webpage for further information regarding the Town’s open Space. 

10. Information regarding invasive species, future land purchases and maintaining riparian buffers was added to Chapter 6.

11. Using Native plants was added as a goal for Chapter 6.

12. Incentivizing the removal of invasive species was added as an action item along with establishing a program on town owned properties for removal of invasive species. 
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